De: Kratochvilova, Kat <katerik@okstate.edu>

Enviado el: lunes, 19 de marzo de 2012 10:00 a.m.

Para: Facundo Jesus Dominguez Mendoza

CC: Ivonne Cristy Pefia Mata

Asunto: RE: Exchange Information Request - UAEM 2012B

Datos adjuntos: OSU Exchange Application Packet.zip; OSU Information Sheet for Partners 12-13.docx

Greetings from OSU!
I hope that all is well at UAEM.

OSU will-only be able to accept one student for the upcoming academic year 2012-2013.
Attached is our application packet as well as OSU’s information sheet. The info sheet is also attached separately for your
convenience:

Please note that we have to receive the original hard copies of application documents by April 30t for fall 2012 semester.

Unfortunately since our exchange numbers are out of balance, and we were not able to recruit any OSU students for
UAEM, we will not be able to accept any students from you starting academic year 2013-2014 and on until our -balance
improves.

Thank you for your understanding.

Kind regards,
Kat

Ms. Kat Kratochvilova, M.S.
Student Exchange Coordinator
Study Abroad & NSE Office
005 Classroom Building
Oklahoma: State ‘University
Stillwater, OK 74078, U.S.A.
Phone +1.405.744.2810

Fax +1.405.744.5667

From: Facundo Jesus Dominguez Mendoza [mailto:fjldominguezm@uaemex.mx]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 3:32 PM

To: Kratochvilova, Kat

Cc: 'lvonne Cristy Pefia Mata'

Subject: Exchange Information Request - UAEM 2012B
Importance: High

Dear Kat,
| hope you're doing well and get ready for the weekend.
The reason for this mail, in addition to sending a greeting is to ask you about the following:

-How many graduate students and which field studies, or study programs, can we apply for the period
August to December 20127?

-Is it necessary to fill in some application for your University?, If so, Could you send me the link for the
form?

-What is the deadline for receiving documents from our students?

-Could you specify the postal address of your university to send the documents of our students, if it
apply?
I’ll appreciate if you reply back with all the requested info.
Please do not hesitate if you have any question.
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mailto:fjdominguezm@uaemex.mx

Best Regards,

L.C. Facundo Jesus Dominguez Mendoza

Departamento de Cooperacién Académica Para Bachillerato y Licenciatura
Direccidon de Cooperacidon Académica Nacional e Internacional

Tel. (01722) 2133074 Fax. 2141174

Universidad Auténoma del Estado de México
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